Swift, Deborah

From: planning.scanning@york.gov.uk
Subject: FW: Condition 7 - AOD/23/00105

From: Sorfleet, Eleanor <Eleanor.Sorfleet@york.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 May 2023 13:53

To: Elliott, William <William.Elliott@york.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Condition 7 - AOD/23/00105

Hi Will,

Thank you for sending the letter report across (Brindle & Green Ecological Consultants Ltd,
09.12.22). It's good to see updated surveys have been carried out, with required mitigation added
to the site design - in accordance with Condition 7.

Based on the information provided, it is recommended that Condition 7 be discharged.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Eleanor Sorfleet | Senior Countryside and Ecology Officer
t: 01904 551662 | e: eleanor.sorfleet@york.gov.uk

Please note my standard working week is Monday to Thursday.

City of York Council | Design Conservation & Sustainable Development
Directorate of Economy & Place, West Offices, Station Rise, | York YO1 6GA
www.york.gov.uk | facebook.com/cityofyork | @CityofYork

From: Elliott, William <William.Elliott@york.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 May 2023 12:30

To: Sorfleet, Eleanor <Eleanor.Sorfleet@york.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Condition 7 - AOD/23/00105

Hi Eleanor,

Following your comments on 17" April, see below and attached, looks like
somehow the original report relating to Condition 7 was not indexed. Would you like
me to send through a formal consultation request or are you happy to look at this
from this email?

Thanks,
Will

Will Elliott | Development Management Assistant



t: 01904 551584 e: william.elliott@york.gov.uk

City of York Council | Planning and Development Services
Directorate of Place | West Offices | Station Rise | York | YO1 6GA
www.york.gov.uk | facebook.com/cityofyork | @CityofYork

From: Liam Toland <liamtolandplanning@outlook.com>
Sent: 12 May 2023 12:17

To: Elliott, William <William.Elliott@york.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Condition 7

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi William,
Just checking if the attached has been passed to the Council’s ecologist Eleanor Sorfleet?
Regards

Liam Toland

n— LIAM TOLAND PLANNING
t. 07864 297587
e. liamtolandplanning@outlook.com

From: Liam Toland

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 12:45 PM
To: william.elliott@york.gov.uk

Subject: Condition 7

Hi William,

I am just picking up on consultation responses received to date and | note from the ecology response with regards
condition 7 that the attached wasn’t available to the Council’s ecologist Eleanor Sorfleet to review. This was
submitted via the Planning Portal but note that it hasn’t been uploaded to the Council’s portal.

I"d appreciate if you could share the attached with Eleanor Sorfleet for review and comment.

Regards

Liam Toland

n— LIAM TOLAND PLANNING
t. 07864 287587
e. llamtolandplanning@outlook.com




